From: ORG-Diversity

To: Campus Students; Campus Staff; Campus Faculty

Subject: Cozen O'Connor Systemwide Title IX Assessment Update

Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:54:26 PM

Attachments: An Update re Cozen Systemwide Assessment - Final[261[74]1.pdf

Cozen Assessment Opportunities to share feedback with Cozen and learn more[52].pdf

Sent on behalf of Claudia Catota, J.D. (Chief Diversity Officer & Special
Assistant to the President)

Dear, Campus Community—

Please see the attached letters from Interim CSU Chancellor Jolene Koester and
Acting Vice President for Human Resources Leora Freedman regarding the
Cozen O’Connor systemwide Title IX Assessment.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ccatota@csub.edu.

Wishing you a safe holiday season.

CLAUDIA CATOTA, J.D., M.A.
She/her/ella (why pronouns matter)
Chief Diversity Officer & Special Assistant to the President

Division of Equity, Inclusion, & Compliance (Office of the President)
(661) 654-2137
SCHEDULE A MEETING

California State University, Bakersfield
9001 Stockdale Hwy
Bakersfield, CA 93311

https://www.csub.edu/equity-inclusion-compliance
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THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

OFFICE OFTHE CHANCELLOR

December 21, 2022

To the California State University Community:

As we close the academic term and prepare for the new year, I write to provide an update
regarding the systemwide assessment of California State University’s implementation of
Title IX and Discrimination, Harassment and Retaliation (DHR) policies and practices,
and to encourage your continued feedback this spring. As I relayed when the assessment
was launched in June, one of my foremost priorities as interim chancellor is to lay the
groundwork to ensure that our universities are safe and welcoming environments, where
students, faculty and staff can thrive personally, professionally and intellectually, free of
discrimination, harassment and sexual misconduct. Your input is highly valued — indeed,
essential — to this effort.

Cozen O’Connor’s Institutional Response Group has been engaged to assess how we
implement our Title IX and DHR programs and to provide insights, recommendations and
resources to advance the CSU’s antidiscrimination training, awareness, prevention,
intervention, compliance and support systems. I am pleased to report that the Cozen team
has made significant progress this fall and winter, visiting 20 of our 23 universities to
thoroughly review our systems of accountability and care. I offer my deepest gratitude to
the campus teams who have hosted and supported Cozen’s visits, and to all of you who
have provided your candid, thoughtful and heartfelt feedback. Three remaining campus
visits are scheduled in January:

e San Luis Obispo
e Dominguez Hills
e Fullerton

January 17 to January 19
January 17 to January 19
January 24 to January 26

Key to this assessment is actively, authentically and humbly listening — to our diverse and
talented students, our world-class faculty and staff, and partners and friends. And through
our listening to date, we have clearly heard a strong desire — especially from student and
faculty leaders — for additional opportunities to contribute, and for information about
Cozen’s findings at, and recommendations for, each campus.

Additional Opportunities to Provide Input to Cozen

Cozen has prepared surveys unique to each campus. You are encouraged to share with
Cozen insights into your campus, its culture and climate, and its strengths and challenges
related to its Title IX and DHR programs. Participation is voluntary and entirely
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confidential, with your responses sent directly and exclusively to Cozen. This survey will
remain open through February 15, 2023. The surveys can be accessed immediately via links in
the attached communication from Leora Freedman, acting vice chancellor for Human Resources.
In January, each campus will also send a link to the survey to its students, faculty and staff
via email. You may also continue to submit confidential feedback to Cozen via the following
dedicated email address established for this assessment: CalStateReview(@cozen.com.

Please note that this is an opportunity to provide critical input on systemwide Title IX and DHR
policies and procedures; any reports or questions regarding specific cases should be directed
to your university’s Title IX Coordinator.

Reports Regarding Campus Visits

In February and March, Cozen will deliver a written report to each university president
describing the campus visit, the aggregate themes shared by university community members,
strengths the university should continue to support, and areas that call for improvement. The
report will also note other initial observations and recommendations — including steps the
university can take immediately, even without significant additional funding. With these reports
in hand, each president will form a working group that will be charged with reviewing Cozen’s
reports and ensuring that the recommendations are implemented. The working groups will
include a student, faculty and staff member. Additional information about the campus reports is
provided in Acting Vice Chancellor Freedman’s communication.

Cozen will conclude its assessment this spring and will report to the Board of Trustees at an open
session in mid-2023 (likely the May meeting), at which time it will discuss recommendations for
systemic improvements.

Allow me to reiterate what I stated in June: As the nation’s largest, most diverse and most
consequential university system, we have countless reasons to be proud. United in our mission,
and building upon our resilience and great strengths, this is an opportunity to showcase our core
values in how we care for people and to exemplify this standard for our next generation of
leaders. We are well on our way, and I thank you.

Sincerely,
Gt Katell

Jolene Koester
Interim Chancellor






The California State University
SYSTEMWIDE HUMAN RESOURCES

Leora D. Freedman

Acting Vice Chancellor for Human Resources
CSU Office of the Chancellor

401 Golden Shore, Long Beach, CA 90802
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December 21, 2022

Dear Members of the CSU Community,

Chancellor Koester’s message to the community dated December 21 describes opportunities
for the CSU community to provide additional feedback to the Cozen O’Connor Institutional
Response Group that is currently conducting a systemwide assessment of California State
University’s implementation of Title IX, and Discrimination, Harassment and Retaliation (DHR)
programs. The Chancellor’s message also describes how Cozen will report to each campus
about its campus visit. This message provides more details about each of these topics.

How to Share Feedback with the Cozen Assessment Team
Cozen’s Survey

In January, you will receive an email from your campus with a link to your campus’s unique
survey. The survey will remain open until February 15, 2023. This survey is anonymous and
confidential, and only Cozen will receive the survey responses.

Surveys designed to assess an institution’s programs and services regarding discrimination and
harassment (including sexual misconduct, sexual assault, dating and domestic violence, sexual
exploitation, stalking and retaliation) cover difficult and highly personal subjects that may be
triggering. With this in mind, you may wish to complete the survey after the winter break so
that, if needed, you may access on-campus support and resources.

If you would like to complete the survey before you receive the email from your campus, it is
available now by clicking on the link below that corresponds to the campus where you study or
work.

CSU Campuses Fresno Monterey Bay San Francisco
Bakersfield Fullerton Northridge San José
Channel Islands Humboldt Pomona San Luis Obispo
Chico Long Beach Sacramento San Marcos
Dominguez Hills Los Angeles San Bernardino Sonoma

East Bay Maritime Academy San Diego Stanislaus





Email Cozen

Any member of the CSU community may also share confidential feedback with the Cozen
assessment team by sending an email to CalStateReview@Cozen.com.

Cozen’s Findings and Recommendations

Campus Reports
In February and March, the Cozen team will prepare written reports for each campus describing
the campus visit; aggregate themes shared by university community members; strengths the
university should continue to support; areas that call for improvement; and recommendations,
including steps the university can take promptly (even in the absence of significant additional
funding) to address issues such as staffing and campus climate.

Each campus president will form a campus team that will be charged with implementing the
recommendations in the campus report. This working group will likely include the president’s
chief of staff or a member of president’s cabinet, the Title IX Coordinator, the DHR
Administrator, a staff member, a representative of the faculty senate, and a member of student
leadership.

The campus president and working group will meet with members of the Cozen team to discuss
the report. The president will then promptly share the campus report with the campus
community, and will identify the members of the working group, as well as their charge. The
president and campus senior leadership will secure resources and extend authority and
approval to facilitate the implementation of the recommendations.

Report to the Board
Representatives of the Cozen team are scheduled to report to the board in an open session of a
Board of Trustees meeting in mid-2023.

Confidentiality and Privacy
The information that the Cozen team is gathering throughout its assessment often concerns
matters of a private and highly personal nature. The identities of individuals who participate in
the assessment will be kept confidential and any information they provide will be de-identified
and shared without personal attribution. Likewise, any oral or written reports that the Cozen
team shares with the board of trustees or the public will protect student and employee
confidentiality and privacy.

Concerns about specific employees’ performance related to the university’s implementation of
Title IX and DHR programs and services that are disclosed to the Cozen team during its
assessment will not be specifically discussed in any written or oral reports that are shared
publicly including with the CSU community. Instead, any such issues brought to the attention of
the Cozen team during its assessment will be (and in some cases, have already been) raised in
privileged communications exclusively with individuals who have a need to know so that these
concerns can be appropriately and directly addressed or investigated while protecting
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employee and student privacy. Please also note that concerns, reports or questions regarding
specific cases should be directed to your university’s Title IX Coordinator or DHR Administrator,
depending on the nature of your concern/complaint.

To complete the survey now, click on the link that is associated with the campus where you
study or work.

Campus Link to Cozen Survey
CSU Bakersfield https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU Bakersfield Survey
CSU Channel Islands https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU Channel Islands
Chico State https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Chico State
CSU Dominguez Hills https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU DH
CSU East Bay https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU East Bay
Fresno State https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/fresno_state
Cal State Fullerton https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal State Fullerton
Cal Poly Humboldt https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal Poly Humboldt
California State University https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU Long Beach
Long Beach
Cal State LA https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CalState LA
Cal Maritime Academy https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal Maritime
CSU Monterey Bay https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal State MB
CSU Northridge https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU Northridge
Cal Poly Pomona https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal Poly Pomona
Sacramento State https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Sacramento State
California State University https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU San Bernardino
San Bernardino
San Diego State University https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SanDiego State University
San Francisco State University | https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SFSU
San Jose State University https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/San Jose State University
Cal Poly San Luis Obispo https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal Poly San Luis Obispo
Sonoma State https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Sonoma State




https://update.calstate.edu/titleix/Pages/title-ix-coordinators.aspx

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_Bakersfield_Survey

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_Channel_Islands

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Chico_State

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_DH

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_East_Bay

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/fresno_state

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_State_Fullerton

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_Poly_Humboldt

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_Long_Beach

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CalState_LA

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_Maritime

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_State_MB

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_Northridge

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_Poly_Pomona

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Sacramento_State

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CSU_San_Bernardino

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SanDiego_State_University

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/SFSU

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/San_Jose_State_University

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Cal_Poly_San_Luis_Obispo

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Sonoma_State



Campus Link to Cozen Survey

Stanislaus State https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Stanislaus State

For more information about the CSU’s Systemwide Title IX and DHR Assessment, please click
here.

Sincerely,

- (o~

Leora D. Freedman
Acting Vice Chancellor for Human Resources
The California State University
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